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TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM:
Tracey AHurman, Director
Divisién of Waste Management
DATE: June 16, 2016
RE: Change Order Request #1 to Increase L & L. Excavation and Site Prep, Inc. Contract

Resolution 180-2016

Request: Council authorization to approve a change order in the amount of $7,000 to Resolution 180-2016 L & L
Excavation and Site Prep, Inc. Original contract was approved for $90,170 for Haley Pike Landfill Force Main.

Authorization to: Increase L & L. Excavation and Site Prep, Inc. Contract by $7,000.
Why are you requesting? Modification on fiber optic line to bore deeper than anticipated on existing plans.
Department needs this action completed because: Relocation of the bore going under the railroad tracks is

necessary in order to avoid a fiber optic cable. This required the contractor to dig the boring pit deeper than
what was originally specified in bid documents.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $0

The cost for this FY is: $90,170 (approved by Council per Resolution 180-2016) + $7,000 requested Change
Order = Total Cost: $97,170.

The cost for future FY is: $0
Are the funds budgeted? N/A
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A
Account number: 4121-303102-3063-92211

cc: Commissioner Dowell Hoskins-Squier



